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UNITED STATES

f )y NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g .; WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

s.,
*****

May 29, 1980
.

Andrew B. Dennison, Esq.
200 Main Street
Batavia, Ohio 45103

In the Matter of
Cincinnati Gas and Electric Company, et al.

(Wm. H. Zimer Nuclear Power Station, Unit No.1)
Docket No. 50-358

|
Dear Mr. Dennison: (
Attached hereto is a copy of the contentions proffered by you on May 15 on
behalf of your client. I have marked upon the copy the changes which you
and I have tentatively agreed. As the Applicant has not seen our changes I
am also sending them a copy of the contentions with the changes.

Yesterday I moved that the Licensing Board extend to Monday, June 16, 1980
the time for ZAC to file contentions and for the NRC Staff and Applicants to
comment on these contentions. I informed the Chairman by telephone that such
extension of time was desired and that you and Mr. Wetterhahn agreed so that
the three of us could talk further. I understand the Applicant's counsel will
review our tentative agreements. On Wednesday, June 11, I will initiate a
conference call among myself, Applicant's counsel and yourself to discuss the
contentions. The Board, of course, has the last word on what may or may not
be admitted.

Sincerely,

Charles A. Barth
Counsel for NRC Staff

Attachment: As Stated

cc: (w/ attachment)
Mark Wetterhahn, Esq.
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